Hector Soto

From: Teresa Barnard <RobEllermanTeam@ReeceNichols.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Hector Soto

Subject: RE: Client Event on Main St

Attachments: ELLERMANIA MAP (2).pdf

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I've attached the revised map, showing we will only be using Main street in front of our office. We will have tents in our
parking lot behind the building but does NOT block anything on Market St. | don’t see a space on the application to
inform you of our request to only use Main st in front of our building. Can you send me the form you need completed.

From: Hector Soto <Hector.Soto@cityofls.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Teresa Barnard <RobEllermanTeam@ReeceNichols.com>
Subject: RE: Client Event on Main St

| have received it. Please provide a revised layout plan and narrative to clarify where the event will be held. The initial
submittal included a layout that used both SW Main St and SW Market St, to which the City was only agreeable to limit
the event to the closure of just SW Main St. | assume your intent is to only use SW Main St (and the parking lot at 207
SW Market St). However, nothing on the revised application documents make your intent clear. We will get the
resubmittal reviewed as quickly as we can after we receive the additional requested information. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Yours ?"';'w"d;.r,

Hector Soto, AICP | Senior Planner
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1238 |cityofLS.net | Hector.Soto@cityofls.net
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From: Teresa Barnard <RobEllermanTeam@ReeceNichols.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Hector Soto <Hector.Soto@cityofls.net>

Subject: Client Event on Main St

Hector
| was just following up to make sure you got my last email. | had re submitted those forms back in May, but sent them
to Jim Eden, sorry about that. | did however send them earlier this week and was just making sure you got them



T H E

ROBF—~LLERMAN
ReeceNichols {Ww

REAL ESTATE

Teresa Barnard
Office Manager

ReeceNichols Realtors, a Berkshire Hathaway affiliate
222 SW Main Street, Lee’s Summit MO 64063

816-251-1472

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.”

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.



